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From: Dave Frisch [mailto:drfrisch@gmsengr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:39 AM

To: Tyler Ammerman

Cc: rjsams@gmsengr.com; mamorton@gmsengr.com
Subject: PD Stairs

Tyler

In a quick look at the submittal, it appears they may not have used the most recent PD-9 dwg that
was issued on 01-25-12 to prep the submittal.

Please reference Sheet 2 of the submittal. A couple of things that will reject this submittal right
off are the following:

The rise of the steps is greater than 7" which is the maximum rise per code.

The run on the step is at 10" where 11" is the minimum run per code.

The dimension used of 15'-0" horizontally is incorrect, it is 16'-6".

The elevation of the lower grate is shown as 5394.31 and the plan shows 5394.22 which
changes the layout of the vertical rise.

It appears these drawings were assembled back in February so | question which set of drawings
that were used. To save time - it may be best they modify the submittal to reflect the 01-25-12
dwg and we replace this shop submittal.

dave

David R. Frisch, PLS

GMS, Inc., Consulting Engineers
phone: 719-475-2935

fax: 719-475-2938

cell: 719-640-9692

At 10:02 AM 4/3/2012, Tyler Ammerman wrote:

Dave-

Can you give me an update on the PD stair submittal? My sub is asking for release so we can
keep schedule.

Thanks.

Tyler Ammerman

Project Engineer

WEAVER Construction MANAGEMENT, INC.

CELL: 303-908-1229 FAX: 719.382.7910

ADDRESS: 14611 Lower Fountain Heights, Fountain, CO 80817 WEAVERCM.COM
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WITH CORRATRED NOSING. SEE DETAIL "1" SHEET 3
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. PROVIDE SOLID SPACER
B V7 BETWEEN MC12 AND WALL

=

5/8"¢ HOLES
FOR 1/2” S.S. EXPANSION
ANCHORS. TYP. (3) PLACES

SECTION /A
1-1/2" = _.uo__CI_m SH.

y

. A
T
+ e

1'—4 5/8”
WP

T.0.G. 5394.12

i
&

MC12X10.6

L,

5/8"@ HOLES
FOR 1/2" S.S. EXPANSION
ANCHORS. TYP. (3) PLACES

(5) SP.@ 6—13/16"=
2'=10 1/16” [2.84 FT]

T.0.C. 5391.28

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED
OR AS NOTED.

2. ALL GRATING SECTIONS TO BE 1-1/2" ALUMINUM |-BAR
WITH 1-1/2" X 3/16” BANDING.

3. FABRICATED STAIR TREADS TO BE 1-1/2" ALUMINUM |-BAR
WITH CORRATRED NOSING. SEE DETAIL ™" SHEET 3
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-1 1/2"
—| CORRATRED NOSE |—
THIS SIDE

2-11 7/8"

(31) BARS

. 3-15/16" —

—_—| | ——

(2) BARS
17/16”

EL.=5591.28

DOWN

MK—1 GRATING SECTION
1-1/2" ALUMINUM I-BAR GRATING
WITH 3/16”X1—3/16" BANDING ON
EXPOSED EDGES
(1) REQUIRED

DOWN

I
- 311/ — e 3-8 — =]

REVISED NPW

STAIR LAYOUT #2 — PLAN VIEW

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED
OR AS NOTED.

2. ALL GRATING SECTIONS TO BE 1-1/2" ALUMINUM |-BAR
WITH 1-1/2" X 3/16" BANDING.

3. FABRICATED STAIR TREADS TO BE 1-1/2" ALUMINUM |-BAR
WITH CORRATRED NOSING. SEE DETAIL "1” SHEET 3.

4. ATTACH GRATING WITH DREXEL TYPE DX-2 SADDLE ANCHORS
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

NPW ROOM STAIRWAY &

PLATFORM GRATING PLAN

SEE DETAIL MK-1
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